
 

Town of Surfside 
 

TOURIST BOARD MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
November 13, 2019 – 5:30 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154  

 

1 
 

The following also applies to all Boards and Committees: 

 

Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while 

addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the commission by the presiding officer, 

unless permission to continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission 

members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or his or 

her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by the presiding 

officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 

 

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying activities is required to 

register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  "Lobbyist" 

specifically includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of a principal, 

regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or 

employee. The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a not-for-profit 

corporation or entity (such as charitable organization, a trade association or trade union), without special compensation 

or reimbursement for the appearance, whether direct, indirect, or contingent, to express support or opposition to any 

item. 

 

**If the public wishes to speak on a matter on this agenda they must inform the Town Clerk prior to the start of the 

meeting and they will be recognized to speak prior to the approval of the item. ** 

 

Opening Items: 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 

2. Welcome– Chair Barbara Cohen 

 

3. Approval of Meeting Minutes:  October 7, 2019 

 

4. Resort Tax Revenue Accounts Receivable Report 

 

Discussion Items: 

 

1. Third Thursdays 2019 Event Series Presentation – Lindsay McAllister & 

Creative State team 

 



Agenda  
Tourist Board Meeting 

November 13, 2019 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 

2. Salem K. Theatre Corp. Sponsorship Application –Duncan Tavares, Assistant 

Town Manager and Frank Trigueros, Marketing and Special Projects Coordinator 

 

3. 2019 Holiday banners’ design options – Duncan Tavares, Assistant Town 

Manager and Frank Trigueros, Marketing and Special Projects Coordinator 

 

4. Tourist Bureau Mission Statement and Vision Statement– Duncan Tavares, 

Assistant Town Manager and Frank Trigueros, Marketing and Special Projects 

Coordinator 

 

Current statement: Encourage patronage of Surfside’s hotels and restaurants 

through cooperative events, promotional activities, marketing, public relations and 

advertising opportunities. Assist in the improvement of the Surfside Business 

District by functioning as a promotional partner, advisor and advocate on initiatives.  

 

5. GMCVB Miami Begins With Me LGBTQ Sensitivity Training Recap – Duncan 

Tavares, Assistant Town Manager and Frank Trigueros, Marketing and Special 

Projects Coordinator 

 

6. Restored Beach Promotion, Community Sensitivity – Duncan Tavares, 

Assistant Town Manager and Frank Trigueros, Marketing and Special Projects 

Coordinator 

 

7. DVAC update – Duncan Tavares, Assistant Town Manager 

 
8.  Next Meeting: Monday, December 9, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. 
 
9.  Public Comment – 3-minute time limit each, please 
 

10.  Adjournment 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL 
PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE 
OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN 
FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING 
AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-
861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE AT THIS 
MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA 
TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, 
FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


 

Town of Surfside 
 

TOURIST BOARD MEETING 
MINUTES 

 
October 7, 2019 – 5:30 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154  

 

1 
 

 

Opening Items: 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Barbara Cohen at 5:34 p.m. 
 
Present:   Chair, Barbara Cohen 
    Vice Chair, Jeff Lehman  
    Board Member, Charles Kesl 
 
Absent   Board Member, Neil Goodman  
    Board Member Cornelia Samara 
 
Also present:   Lindsay Fast, Tourism Director 
    Duncan Tavares, Assistant Town Manager  
    Haydee Sera, Town Attorney 

Michael Karukin, Town Commission Liaison  
    Frantza Duval, Recording Clerk  
    Evelyn Herbello, Deputy Town Clerk 
    Frank Trigueros, Marketing and Special Projects Coordinator 

 

2. Welcome– Chair Barbara Cohen 

Chair Cohen welcomed the new addition to the turtle walk and the library table installed 
and she gave a synopsis of the art exhibit and thanked Frank Trigueros, Marketing and 
Special Projects Coordinator for the work he did on this art exhibit. 
 

3. Approval of Meeting Minutes:  July 1, 2019 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Lehman to approve the July 1, 2019 minutes. The 

motion received a second from Board Member Kesl. All voted in favor. 

 

4. Resort Tax Revenue Accounts Receivable Report 

Tourism Director Fast gave an overview and update on the item. 

 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Lehman to move Item 8 to be heard after Item 6. The 

motion received a second from Board member Kesl. All voted in favor. 

 

PAGE 1



Discussion Items: 

5. PR RFP for FY 2019/2020 & Anything But Advertising Agreement Extension until
Dec 31, 2019– Lindsay Fast, Tourism Director
Tourism Director Fast gave an update regarding the concerns of hotels on the beach
renourishment project and other events taking place.  She also answered different
questions asked by the Board.

The Tourist Board Attorney Sera gave an explanation to the Board of the RFP process.
She also spoke regarding obtaining consent forms for the use of the user generated
content/photos.

Assistant Town Manager Tavares also explained to the Board the RFP Process and
being presented to the Board in January and then to the Town Commission.

Vice Chair Lehman asked why this item is being brought to the Board so late.

Tourism Director Fast explained that the Tourist Board has not met in several months
and that is why the item is being heard now.

Board Member Kesl stated his concerns with the list of projects.

Assistant Town Manager Tavares answered Board Member Kesl’s concerns regarding
the project list and advised the Board that those issues have been addressed and
clarified that there is a plan in place.

Tourism Director Fast stated that there will be a need for a Board liaison for the RFP
Evaluating Committee.

Chair Cohen stated that she would be the Board’s representative.

A motion was made by Vice Chair Lehman to approve an extension of Anything But
Advertisement Agreement until January 31, 2020. The motion received a second by
Board Member Kesl. All voted in favor.

The Board also suggested that at the end of January the RFP should to go before the
Commission.

6. Media Housing Update from Paddletopia – Claire Kunzman, Anything But Advertising.

Claire Kunzman from Anything But Advertising gave a presentation of the item, the
objectives and the deliverables.

Board Member Kesl asked how much the Tourist Board contributes and how business
partners are chosen.

PAGE 2



 Tourism Director Fast answered Board Member Kesl’s question and Ms. Kunzman 
stated that they work with other partners who they have worked with in the past. 

 
 Chair Cohen asked about the media feedback and requested information from Ms. 

Kunzman. 
 
 Ms. Kunzman advised the Board that she will forward a report to Tourism Director Fast 

to pass along to the Board members. 
 
 Assistant Town Manager Tavares spoke regarding the event and the comments he 

heard from the attendees. 
 
 Board Member Kesl asked if more downtown businesses could get involved in the event. 
 
 Tourism Director Fast stated that there was a good presence at the event from different 

hotels and downtown businesses. She also advised the Board that she will resend a 
recap report of the event to them. 

 
 Ms. Kunzman stated that for next year’s event she will circulate a reminder of the event. 
 
7.   New Uptown Beachtown Video- Jacober Creative 
 Daniel Peralta and Luisa Jimenez from Jacober Creative showed the newly produced 

Something for Everyone video and addressed comments made by the Board members. 
 
 Board Member Kesl asked if it will also be on social media.  
 

Tourism Director Fast stated that it will be on social media. 
 
 Tourism Director Fast answered questions from the Board regarding the video. 
 
8.  Strategic Plan Appendix 1: Year 1 Update & FY 2019 / 2020 Marketing Plan –    

Jacober Creative 
 
 Tourism Director Fast introduced representatives from Jacober Creative, Daniel Peralta 

and Luisa Jimenez who gave a presentation of the item. 
 
 Discussion among the Board members, staff and representatives of Jacober Creative 

took place regarding visitors staying in local hotels and those visitors staying with friends 
and family as well as other areas of the plan. 

 
 Meeting went into recess at 7:10 p.m. 
 Meeting resumed at 7:14 p.m. 
 
 Tourism Director Fast also gave an overview of the FY 2019/2020 Budget and the 

marketing plan was presented. 
 

Commissioner Karukin commented on the marketing plan and the current website. 

PAGE 3



After a lengthy discussion among the Board members and staff regarding the budget and 
marketing plan, questions were addressed by staff and the following motion was made. 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Lehman to approve the Marketing Plan as presented 
and move forward with the budget. The motion received a second from Board Member 
Kesl. All voted in favor. 

9. Sponsorship Application – Winter Chamber Music Festival

Tourism Director Fast introduced the item and gave an overview of the festival and the
applicant’s request for a $7,000 sponsorship.

Board Member Kesl asked if this sponsorship could be made available to more
individuals. He stated that it would be a good statement for it to be available to everyone
instead of the limited 50 seats.

Assistant Town Manager Tavares responded to Board Member Kesl’s question and
stated that the rehearsal of the event is available to everyone and the residents.  He
stated that they will work with them to see if they can do more.

A motion was made by Vice Chair Lehman to approve the sponsorship application for
$7,000. The motion received a second from Board Member Kesl. All voted in favor.

10. Move December Tourist Board Meeting from December 2 to December 9, 2019.

Assistant Town Manager Tavares requested from the Board to change the November
and December meetings due to conflicts with his schedule.

The Board agreed by consensus to move the December 2, 2019 Tourist Board Meeting to
December 9, 2019.

11. Next Meeting: Monday, November 4 at 5:30 p.m.

The Board agreed by consensus to move the November 4, 2019 Tourist Board Meeting
to November 13, 2019.

12. Public Comment – 3-minute time limit each, please

There were no public speakers.

PAGE 4



13.  Adjournment 

 
There being no further business to discuss, Vice Chair Lehman made a motion to adjourn 

the meeting. The motion was seconded by Board Member Kesl and all voted in favor.  

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:59 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted: 

 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019 
 

 
 
 
        ________________________ 
        Barbara Cohen, Chair 

Attest:  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk   

 
 

PAGE 5



2 
0 

1 
9 

| C
 R

 E
 A

 T
 I 

V
 E

 S
 T

 A
 T

 E
 X

 . 
C

 O
 M

TO
W

N 
OF

 S
UR

FS
ID

E
TH

IR
D 

TH
UR

SD
AY

S 
EV

EN
T 

SE
RI

ES

P
A

G
E

 6



SE
R

IE
S 

O
VE

R
VI

EW

Ov
er

vi
ew

:
•

“T
hi

rd
 T

hu
rs

da
ys

” i
s 

a 
m

on
th

ly 
ev

en
t t

ak
in

g 
pl

ac
e 

fro
m

 J
an

ua
ry

 - 
M

ar
ch

 th
at

 d
riv

es
 tr

affi
c 

to
 th

e 
th

riv
in

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
 d

is
tri

ct
 o

f t
he

 
To

wn
 o

f S
ur

fs
id

e 
an

d 
ge

ne
ra

te
s 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

wa
re

ne
ss

Ev
en

t T
he

m
e:

•
“U

pt
ow

n 
Be

ac
ht

ow
n”

 fo
cu

se
s 

on
 h

ea
lth

y l
ivi

ng
, w

el
l-b

ei
ng

, c
ul

tu
re

 
an

d 
fa

m
ily

 fu
n 

•
Ea

ch
 m

on
th

 w
ill

 fe
at

ur
e 

a 
di

ffe
re

nt
 th

em
e 

th
at

 is
 fo

cu
se

d 
ar

ou
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
wa

re
ne

ss
  

Da
te

s:
•

Th
ur

sd
ay

, J
an

ua
ry

 1
6,

 2
02

0
•

Th
ur

sd
ay

, F
eb

ru
ar

y 2
0,

 2
02

0
•

Th
ur

sd
ay

, M
ar

ch
 1

9,
 2

02
0

Ev
en

t T
im

e:
•

6:
00

pm
 –

 9
:0

0p
m

 

 
P

A
G

E
 7



TH
IR

D 
TH

UR
SD

A
Y 

SU
G

G
ES

TE
D 

EV
EN

T T
HE

M
ES

 &
 P

RO
G

RA
M

M
IN

G

•
An

 a
rti

sa
na

l m
ar

ke
t s

ho
wc

as
in

g 
a 

va
rie

ty
 o

f h
an

dm
ad

e 
pr

od
uc

ts
 

•
A 

Su
rfs

id
e 

“D
IY

”c
ra

ft 
wi

ll 
be

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
as

 a
n 

in
te

ra
ct

ive
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t
•

Li
ve

 a
co

us
tic

 m
us

ic
 b

y B
ro

th
er

s 
of

 
Ot

he
rs

 
•

Fl
ow

er
 b

ou
qu

et
s 

an
d 

cr
ow

ns
 b

y Z
oo

m
z 

Bl
oo

m
z

•
In

co
rp

or
at

e 
Su

rfS
id

e 
Fa

rm
er

’s 
M

ar
ke

t 
ve

nd
or

s

FE
BR

UA
RY

Yo
ga

 &
 W

el
ln

es
s 

Dr
um

 C
irc

le
M

AR
CH

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ha

lk
 W

al
k

•
A 

yo
ga

 c
la

ss
 w

ill
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 to
 th

e 
so

un
ds

 o
f a

 li
ve

 d
ru

m
 c

irc
le

 
•

He
rb

 a
nd

 fl
ow

er
 p

la
nt

in
g 

wi
ll 

be
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
as

 a
n 

in
te

ra
ct

ive
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
ta

ke
aw

ay
 

•
Es

se
nt

ia
l O

il 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l c

la
ss

es
, a

ro
m

at
he

ra
py

 b
ar

 
an

d 
m

ak
e 

& 
ta

ke
 ro

lle
rs

 
•

Li
ve

 B
ea

ch
 B

oy
s 

co
ve

r b
an

d 
or

 D
J 

•
Cr

ys
ta

l h
ea

lin
g 

& 
m

as
sa

ge
s 

by
 A

LI
GN

•
An

 o
ve

ra
rc

hi
ng

 tr
op

ic
al

 th
em

e 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 e
ac

h 
el

em
en

t 
•

La
rg

e,
 in

te
ra

ct
ive

 c
ha

lk
 m

ur
al

 o
n 

th
e 

st
re

et
 w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
fo

ca
l p

oi
nt

 o
f t

he
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

•
Li

ve
 re

gg
ae

 o
r s

te
el

 d
ru

m
s 

•
Ju

ng
le

 Is
la

nd
 a

ct
iva

tio
n 

wi
th

 
pa

rro
ts

 
•

Pa
lm

 w
ea

vin
g 

cl
as

s 

JA
NU

AR
Y

Ar
tis

an
s 

& 
Ac

ou
st

ic
s 

P
A

G
E

 8



EV
EN

T 
M

O
O

D
 B

O
A

R
D

S

JA
NU

AR
Y

FE
BR

UA
RY

M
AR

CH

P
A

G
E

 9



FO
O

D
 &

 B
EV

ER
A

G
E 

Lo
ca

l E
at

s:
 

•
Re

co
m

m
en

d 
pa

rtn
er

in
g 

wi
th

 lo
ca

l r
es

ta
ur

an
t p

ar
tn

er
s 

fo
r e

ac
h 

ev
en

t t
o 

of
fe

r s
am

pl
es

 a
nd

/o
r s

m
al

l b
ite

s 
fo

r s
al

e 
•

Th
e 

sm
al

l p
op

-u
ps

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

la
st

 ye
ar

 w
or

ke
d 

we
ll 

an
d 

of
fe

re
d 

a 
ni

ce
 lo

ca
l s

am
pl

in
g 

•
Pr

os
pe

ct
ive

 P
ar

tn
er

s:
 

○
M

or
el

ia
 P

al
et

as
, C

ha
iW

ok
, B

ac
ky

ar
d 

BB
Q 

+ 
Br

ew

Be
ve

ra
ge

s:
•

In
fu

se
d 

wa
te

r s
ta

tio
n 

wi
th

 b
ra

nd
ed

 e
co

-fr
ie

nd
ly 

cu
ps

 
•

M
ia

m
i C

oc
kt

ai
l S

am
pl

in
g 

(lo
ca

l R
ea

dy
 T

o 
Dr

in
k 

wi
ne

 b
as

ed
 

sp
iri

t)

Sw
ee

t D
el

ig
ht

s:
•

Ko
sh

er
 b

ak
ed

 g
oo

ds
 b

y L
ill

y’s
 B

ak
in

g 
Co

m
pa

ny
 (a

ll 
ev

en
ts

)
•

Fr
es

h 
sm

oo
th

ie
s 

or
 ic

e 
cr

ea
m

 (f
or

 T
ro

pi
ca

l C
ha

lk
wa

lk
)

•
M

ia
m

i B
ea

ch
 C

ho
co

la
te

s 
(a

ll 
ev

en
ts

)

P
A

G
E

 1
0



FO
O

TP
R

IN
T 

D
ES

IG
N

 &
 

FL
O

O
R

PL
A

N

P
A

G
E

 1
1



Fl
oo

rin
g,

 S
ea

tin
g 

& 
De

co
r:

–
40

’ x
 1

00
’ b

la
ck

 c
ar

pe
t f

or
 s

ea
tin

g 
ar

ea
 

–
Co

lo
rfu

l t
hr

ow
 ru

gs
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 

–
(4

) f
ur

ni
tu

re
 g

ro
up

in
gs

 w
ith

 c
ou

ch
es

, c
ha

irs
 a

nd
 ta

bl
es

 

–
Sc

at
te

re
d 

ot
to

m
an

s 
fo

r a
dd

iti
on

al
 s

ea
tin

g

–
Th

ro
w 

pi
llo

ws
 a

nd
 d

éc
or

 it
em

s 
pl

ac
ed

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

sp
ac

e

–
Pl

an
ts

 p
ro

vid
ed

 b
y T

ow
n 

of
 S

ur
fs

id
e 

Pa
rk

s 
& 

Re
c 

Li
gh

tin
g:

–
Bi

st
ro

 L
ig

ht
s 

wi
ll 

ha
ng

 o
ve

r e
nt

ra
nc

e 
/ m

ai
n 

se
at

in
g 

ar
ea

 

–
Up

lig
ht

s 
pl

ac
ed

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 e

nt
ire

 e
ve

nt
 s

pa
ce

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 li
gh

tin
g 

Br
an

di
ng

:

–
Fr

am
ed

 ta
bl

e 
br

an
di

ng
 

–
La

rg
e 

SU
RF

SI
DE

 le
tte

rs
 o

n 
di

sp
la

y 

 FO
O

TP
R

IN
T 

D
ES

IG
N

P
A

G
E

 1
2



LA
YO

U
T

In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

A
rt

 M
ur

al
Ve

nd
or

 

Letters

W
el

co
m

e 
Ta

b
le

 +
 

G
iv

ea
w

ay
s

M
us

ic
 &

 Y
og

a 
12

0’

89
’

38
’

Harding Avenue.

Collins Avenue.

ZO
N

E 
1 

N
O

TE
S

- 4
0’

x1
00

’ c
ar

pe
t w

ill
 c

ov
er

 
th

e 
ar

ea
 

- B
is

tro
 li

gh
ts

 p
la

ce
d 

ov
er

 
th

e 
st

re
et

Po
lic

e 
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

ac
ce

ss
 in

to
 

th
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

lo
t

ZO
N

E 
2 

N
O

TE
S

- A
dd

iti
on

al
 li

gh
tin

g 
pl

ac
ed

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
   

Th
em

ed
 

En
g

ag
em

en
t

Fu
rn

itu
re

 
G

ro
up

in
g

s 

Lo
ca

l 
E

at
s

Li
lly

’s
 

H
yd

ra
tio

n 
St

at
io

n

ZO
N

E 
1 

- E
N

G
A

G
EM

EN
T 

&
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

A
R

EA
:

●
S

ur
fs

id
e 

w
el

co
m

e 
an

d 
ch

ec
k 

in
 

●
Fe

at
ur

ed
 a

ct
iv

ity
 (B

an
ds

 a
nd

 
Yo

ga
) 

●
Lo

un
ge

 a
re

a 
w

ith
 fu

rn
itu

re
 

gr
ou

pi
ng

s,
 ta

bl
es

 a
nd

 d
ec

or
 

ac
ce

nt
s

ZO
N

E 
2 

- M
ai

n 
A

re
a

●
D

ed
ic

at
ed

 s
pa

ce
 fo

r t
he

m
ed

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t
●

D
ed

ic
at

ed
 s

pa
ce

 fo
r v

en
do

rs
 

/ p
ar

tn
er

s 
●

Lo
ca

l F
oo

d 
Ve

nd
or

s
●

Li
lly

’s
 B

ak
ed

 G
oo

ds
●

H
yd

ra
tio

n 
S

ta
tio

n
●

M
ia

m
i C

oc
kt

ai
l

●
P

ic
ni

c 
Ta

bl
es

 fo
r C

om
m

un
al

 
S

ea
tin

g 

ZO
N

E 
2 

ZO
N

E 
2 

ZO
N

E 
1

Fu
rn

itu
re

 
G

ro
up

in
g

s 

Fu
rn

itu
re

 
G

ro
up

in
g

s 

Lo
ca

l 
E

at
s

Lo
ca

l 
E

at
s

Ve
nd

or
 

Ve
nd

or
 

Th
em

ed
 

En
g

ag
em

en
t

M
C

C

P
A

G
E

 1
3



A
PP

LI
ED

 K
EY

 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
S

P
A

G
E

 1
4



TH
IR

D 
TH

UR
SD

A
Y 

EV
EN

T S
ER

IE
S 

20
20

 E
N

HA
N

C
EM

EN
TS

Su
rfs

id
e 

re
st

au
ra

nt
 a

nd
 re

ta
il 

pa
rtn

er
s

De
fin

ed
 u

ni
qu

e 
th

em
es

 fo
r e

ac
h 

m
on

th
 

th
at

 s
ho

w
ca

se
 u

ni
qu

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g

Fo
cu

s 
on

 a
 m

ix
 o

f h
ea

lth
 &

 w
el

ln
es

s,
 

m
us

ic
, a

rt,
 a

nd
 in

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s

C
om

m
un

ity
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

an
d 

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t t
hr

ou
gh

 a
dv

an
ce

 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 

CO
M

M
UN

IT
Y

ST
RA

TE
GI

C
PR

OG
RA

M
M

IN
G

LO
CA

L 
IN

TE
GR

AT
IO

N
FR

ES
H

TH
EM

ES

P
A

G
E

 1
5



TH
AN

K 
YO

U 

P
A

G
E

 1
6



PAGE 17



PAGE 18



PAGE 19



PAGE 20



PAGE 21



PAGE 22



PAGE 23



PAGE 24



PAGE 25



H
ol

id
ay

 
B

an
ne

rs
 v

2 
C

L
IE

N
T

 

Su
rf

si
de

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

  

O
ct

ob
er

 3
0,

 2
01

9

J
A

C
O

B
E

R
 C

R
E

A
T

IV
E

P
A

G
E

 2
6



O
P

T
IO

N
 A

 -
 B

A
N

N
E

R
 1

P
A

G
E

 2
7



O
P

T
IO

N
 A

 -
 B

A
N

N
E

R
 2

P
A

G
E

 2
8



O
P

T
IO

N
 A

 -
 B

A
N

N
E

R
 3

P
A

G
E

 2
9



O
P

T
IO

N
 A

P
A

G
E

 3
0



O
P

T
IO

N
 B

 -
 B

A
N

N
E

R
 1

P
A

G
E

 3
1



O
P

T
IO

N
 B

 -
 B

A
N

N
E

R
 2

P
A

G
E

 3
2



O
P

T
IO

N
 B

 -
 B

A
N

N
E

R
 3

P
A

G
E

 3
3



O
P

T
IO

N
 B

P
A

G
E

 3
4



Th
an

k 
Yo

u.

P
A

G
E

 3
5



A
 F

U
L

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 D

E
S

IG
N

 &
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 F

IR
M

 

   
G

ra
ph

ic
 D

es
ig

n 
 /

 B
ra

nd
in

g 
 /

 L
og

os
 /

  W
eb

si
te

s 
/ 

 V
id

eo
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t  

/ 
C

on
te

nt
 C

re
at

io
n 

/ 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 

P
A

G
E

 3
6




